

DEVIN PARK, B.COMM. CONSULTANT

devin.park@suncorpvaluations.com
306-652-0311 Extension 2241

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Devin Park joined Suncorp Valuations in 2011. Devin works with public sector entities in the educational, religious and municipal fields.

Devin has a passion for entrepreneurship and is Director of a private capital investment firm with a focus on private debt and equity offerings through the form of online direct crowd funding.

Devin has a Bachelor of Commerce degree and is working toward his Accredited Senior Appraiser (ASA), Machinery & Technical Specialties designation.

QUALIFICATIONS AND PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

University of Saskatchewan

- Bachelor of Commerce (B.Comm.) – Management & Finance

CONTINUING PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Devin is dedicated to ongoing professional development:

- Ongoing studies with the American Society of Appraisers, Machinery & Technical Specialties.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Consultant, Public Sector Valuation Group

Suncorp Valuations, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan January 2011 — Present

- Responsible for completing various Cost of Reproduction New reports for insurance purposes, as well as preparation of loss control reports.

Director R&D

Rethink and Diversify Securities Inc., Saskatoon, Saskatchewan January 2013 – Present

- Responsible for overseeing investment decisions and interests on behalf of stakeholders.
- R&D is a private capital investment firm with securities registration as an exempt market dealer. Responsibilities include helping to oversee corporate management related policies and make investment-related decisions.

Safety Officer/Administration

Remedial Construction Services (RECON), Saskatoon, Saskatchewan May 2010 – November 2010

- Safety duties consisted of organizing and hosting daily safety meetings, writing up incident/near miss reports and filing workers compensation claims, as well as dealing with worker/safety concerns and issues.
- Administration duties consisted of inputting and submitting payroll, dealing with all pay-related concerns, compiling daily reports (submitted to upper management), receiving and distributing invoices, and limited amounts of purchasing.

Accounting Summer Student,

Mosaic Potash, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan May 2008 – November 2008

VOLUNTEERISM AND COMMUNITY

- Devin was involved with a viral marketing campaign called “Let’s Rock Canada”, which was created to raise awareness for organ and tissue donation.